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Dear Ilr. Macey:

I have examined the application dated ¢/20

for the _Gulf Cil Corp. Elbert Shipp A  21-19-37
Cperater Lease and %Well ¥Yo. S-T~E

and my recommendations are as follcows:

Submit new gas plat. The unit is offset to the north by a Queen oil

well, It is my opinion that the NE/4 of the unit is productive ef oil

therefore recorrsnd a hearing to prove all acreage is productive of dry

gas, -RPM

Simultoneous dedicatiom -granting of unit based on present Commission policy-SJ8

Tours very truly,



